
Legal and Democratic Services

HEALTH LIAISON PANEL
Tuesday 10 November 2020 at 7.00 pm

Place: Remote Meeting

PLEASE NOTE: this will be a ‘virtual meeting’.

The link to the meeting is: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/rt/3931718749935571216
Webinar ID: 714-902-323

Telephone (listen-only):020 3713 5022, Telephone Access code: 960-078-310

The members listed below are summoned to attend the Health Liaison Panel meeting, on 
the day and at the time and place stated, to consider the business set out in this agenda.

Councillor Liz Frost (Chairman)
Councillor Christine Cleveland
Councillor Hannah Dalton
Councillor Bernice Froud

Councillor Colin Keane
Councillor Debbie Monksfield
Councillor Guy Robbins

Yours sincerely

Chief Executive

For further information, please contact Rachel Kundasamy, 01372 732168 or 
rkundasamy@epsom-ewell.gov.uk

Public Document Pack

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/rt/3931718749935571216


Public information

Please note that this meeting will be a ‘virtual meeting’
This meeting will be held online and is open to the press and public to attend as an 
observer using free GoToWebinar software, or by telephone.
A link to the online address for this meeting is provided on the first page of this agenda 
and on the Council’s website. A telephone connection number is also provided on the front 
page of this agenda as a way to observe the meeting, and will relay the full audio from the 
meeting as an alternative to online connection.
Information about the terms of reference and membership of this Committee are available 
on the Council’s website. The website also provides copies of agendas, reports and 
minutes.
Agendas, reports and minutes for the Committee are also available on the free 
Modern.Gov app for iPad, Android and Windows devices. For further information on how 
to access information regarding this Committee, please email us at 
Democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk.

Exclusion of the Press and the Public 
There are no matters scheduled to be discussed at this meeting that would appear to 
disclose confidential or exempt information under the provisions Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985. Should any such matters arise during 
the course of discussion of the below items or should the Chairman agree to discuss any 
other such matters on the grounds of urgency, the Committee will wish to resolve to 
exclude the press and public by virtue of the private nature of the business to be 
transacted.

Questions from the Public
Questions from the public are not permitted at meetings of the Health Liaison Panel. Part 4 
of the Council’s Constitution sets out which Committees are able to receive public 
questions, and the procedure for doing so. 

AGENDA

1. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  (Pages 5 - 8)

The Panel is asked to confirm as a true record the Minutes of the meeting of the 
Health Liaison Panel held on 9 July 2019 and to authorise the Chairman to sign 
them.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

Members are asked to declare the existence and nature of any Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interests in respect of any item of business to be considered at the 
meeting.

3. THE CURRENT POSITION OF EPSOM AND ST. HELIER UNIVERSITY 
HOSPITAL NHS TRUST IN RELATION TO THE RECENT PUBLIC 
CONSULTATION AND THE ON-GOING COVID-19 PANDEMIC  

https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
mailto:Democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=205&info=1&MD=Constitution
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=205&info=1&MD=Constitution


An overview of the current position of Epsom General Hospital, in relation to the 
outcome of the Improving Healthcare Together consultation, and the impact of 
the COVID-19 pandemic on the works being under-taken at Epsom
General Hospital, and on the clinical services being provided to our residents.

Daniel Elkeles: Chief Executive, Epsom & St. Helier University Hospitals NHS 
Trust

4. SURREY DOWNS INTEGRATED CARE PARTNERSHIP: 'RESPONSE AND 
RECOVERY' IN RELATION TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC  

An overview of service provision in response to the issue of social isolation and 
Long COVID, and a look at how we are returning to business as usual.

Emma Cox: Programme Director – Surrey Downs Integrated Care Partnership



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

1 

 
Epsom and Ewell Borough Council 

 
Minutes of the Meeting of the HEALTH LIAISON PANEL held on 9 July 2019 

 
 

   
  

PRESENT - 
 

 
Councillor Liz Frost (Chairman); Councillor Christine Cleveland, Councillor 
Hannah Dalton, Councillor Bernice Froud and Councillor Debbie Monksfield 
 
In Attendance: Councillor Steven McCormick and Councillor Barry Nash, Andrew 
Demetriades (Joint Acute Sustainability Programme Director) (Sutton, Merton and 
Surrey Downs Clinical Commissioning Groups), Daniel Elkeles (Chief Executive) (Chief 
Executive, Epsom and St. Helier University Hospitals NHS Trust) and Dr. Hilary Floyd 
(General Practioner and GP Lead GP Health Partners Ltd) (General Practioner and GP 
Lead GP Health Partners Ltd) 
Absent: Councillor Nigel Collin and Councillor Guy Robbins  
 
Officers present: Rod Brown (Head of Housing and Community) and Rachel 
Kundasamy (Health and Wellbeing Officer) 

 
 

   
 
 
 

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
Declarations of Interest 
Councillor Liz Frost MSc FCOptom, Other Interest: Councillor Liz Frost declared her 
current employment in NHS England could be said to be considered a pecuniary interest 
under the council’s local code of conduct for members. However, the council’s 
standards committee has discussed this, and would not consider this a risk to public 
confidence, and that she has been given dispensation to speak on matters relating to 
health. 

 
2 IMPROVING HEALTHCARE TOGETHER 2020-30: UPDATE  

Introduction of Daniel Elkeles and Andrew Demetriades. 

There was a briefing given on the programme for Improving Healthcare 
Together. 

There was an acknowledgement of the progress made on the business case, 
with the 3 CCGs (Surrey Downs, Merton and Sutton) having worked closely with 
Epsom & St Helier. 

Andrew Demetriades advised on the business case for change:  

 Clinical 

 Building / Estates 

Page 5

Agenda Item 1



 
 

Meeting of the Health Liaison Panel, 9 July 2019 2 

 

 
Epsom and Ewell Borough Council 

 Financial 

The proposal was to bring all acute, clinical services together under ‘one roof’. 
The clinical senate has endorsed the proposal.  

The Integrated Impact Assessment (IIA) is on-going with further research and 
analysis required. The draft IIA is available on the IHT website. 

The proposal will then need to go to the ‘National Scrutiny Board’ and there is a 
requirement to have financial approval before the proposal can move to public 
consultation. 

Cllr Dalton asked for confirmation of timelines and also offered a reflection that 
some participants of the focus group were not satisfied with the work undertaken 
as part of the IIA. 

Andrew Demetriades advised that the aim is to move to public consultation by 
Autumn 2019.  

Daniel Elkeles advised that the consultants undertaking the IIA are completely 
independent of the NHS and that a significant amount of work has been done in 
undertaking a complex analysis of the needs of all groups identified, inclusive of 
travel time by method, times and days of the week, and clinical need. Early 
findings are that deprived communities of Merton and Sutton maybe adversely 
impacted by an Epsom based site; whilst the older population of Surrey Downs 
may be adversely impacted by a Sutton based site.  

Further questions posed re: work-force relocation, the likelihood of the finances 
being secured, the risks of Brexit and the ‘plan B’ should the application be 
declined. 

Daniel Elkeles and Andrew Demetriades advised that: 

 The workforce were very keen to re-locate to one specialist site. 100% of 
nurses and 91% of consultants were prepared to relocate. 

 NHS England had received 9 applications and Epsom & Ewell were high 
on list. 

 Brexit will remain a risk to current transformation bids however there is no 
‘plan B’.  

Daniel Elkeles went on to provide an overview of current improvement on the 
Epsom Hospital site, and provided on up-date on the planning application 
approval of the multi-story car park. Due for completion Dec 2020. 
 

3 SURREY DOWNS HEALTH AND CARE PARTNERSHIP: INTRODUCTION 
AND SERVICE OVERVIEW  

Dr Hliary Floyd presented on the newly formed Surrey Downs and Health & Care 
Partnership.  

Page 6

Agenda Item 1



 
 

Meeting of the Health Liaison Panel, 9 July 2019 3 

 

 
Epsom and Ewell Borough Council 

 The partnership ensures a whole system/pathway approach.  

 The partnership is GP led. 

Of recent and on-going success, is the rehabilitation of 60% of people within their 
own homes, and the impact of Croft Ward which continues to provide in-patient 
rehab to complex cases. 

Cllr Nash raised the question of social prescription and how this can be utilised.  

Dr Floyd advised that there was opportunity for social prescription and that 
Primary Care Networks are being proactive in provision of social prescription 
within each PCN; they is an acknowledgement of the wider determinants. 

Further questions pertaining to provision of rehab bed spaces via Legal and 
General following land sale, as well as the organisational structure of the 
partnership and how our residents understand this, and the relationship between 
the partnership and EEBC Hospital-to-Home service. 

Daniel Elkeles confirmed that Legal and General are committed to providing self-
contained rehab units; some will be costed. In some cases, NHS will secure 
these. 

In respect of communicating services, the Care Coordinators and Community 
Matrons are getting the message ‘out there’. All agree a ‘roadmap’ of services 
may be useful and that their needs to be a further conversation about how 
Hospital-to-Home fit in. 

Rod Brown will take this forward. 

Dr Floyd confirmed that all staff are employed by their respective organisation 
and commented on the significant benefits of the partnership in respect of 
referral routes (incl. of self-referral) to targeted, clinical interventions i.e. physio. 
This is already showing to be reducing pressure on the GP practices. 
 

4 HEALTH AND WELLBEING UPDATE  

Rachel Kundasamy advised on history and context of the Health and Wellbeing 
Strategy currently being produced, advising further on the influence of Surrey 
Heartlands Integrated Care System, and the work of the Integrated Care 
Partnerships, of which EEBC is represented. 

Rachel Kundasamy advised that the Health & Wellbeing priorities for the 
Borough need to align to the wider priorities, whilst being pertinent to the needs 
of the residents. 

Rachel Kundasamy advised that desk top reviews had been conducted, as well 
as engaging with our community and voluntary providers to identify the following 
(emerging) themes: 

 Our ageing population  

Page 7

Agenda Item 1



 
 

Meeting of the Health Liaison Panel, 9 July 2019 4 

 

 
Epsom and Ewell Borough Council 

 Our hidden communities 

 Our carers 

 Our residents experiencing domestic abuse 

 Our general population for which weight, female participation in sport, 
alcohol use and conditions such as diabetes and hypertension are 
emerging as a need.  

More work is required in respect of further engagement with partners, and in 
ensuring that Future40 is central to the strategic direction. Rachel Kundasamy 
advised that member engagement was also required. 

Cllr Dalton stated how important she felt this work to be and was in full support of 
the Council in moving this work forward. 

Rod Brown added that much of the work needed is in regards to the wider 
determinant of health. 

Question were raised in respect of the councils intent to engage schools, how 
the Council envisage ensuring initiatives that arise from the strategy are taken to 
the correct committee, and how the Council intends to address substance 
misuse issues on some of its estates.  

Rachel Kundasamy advised that consideration would need to be given to those 
policies/projects that supersede, as to ensure consideration at appropriate panel. 
Rod Brown advised that all projects sit under Housing & Community.  

Rachel Kundasamy advised that there was an intention to engage with schools 
and that due to the work of Leisure Developments in delivering the Surrey Youth 
Games, EEBC has established positive working relationships. 

Rachel Kundasamy advised that in respect of substance misuse, she is yet to 
meet i-access. However, the statistics available are likely to under-represent the 
scale of the issue and as such, local intelligence is required. Rachel Kundasamy 
advised that in respect of how to address this, an approach could be taken 
whereby services are made available to all, however we target a few as to help 
reduce stigma and encourage disclosures. 

All members would welcome being kept up-date via member’s briefings. 
 
 
The meeting began at 7.00 pm and ended at 9.01 pm 
 
 
 

 
COUNCILLOR LIZ FROST (CHAIRMAN) 

Page 8

Agenda Item 1


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of Previous Meeting

